

Inter-Club Council

Associated Students of Cañada College
February 26, 2024
3:30-4:30 PM
Cañada College
Zoom Link

CANTED STUDIESTS.

Meeting ID: 822 8545 2243 Passcode: 092563

1. Call Meeting to Order

a. We would like to acknowledge that Cañada College sits on the traditional land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LOW-nee) peoples and to pay respects to past elders and honor the present community. Long before Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ramaytush Ohlone peoples who still have a presence in the bay today. Let us not forget the colonization of this land. Let us honor the people who have stewarded this land for generations, and let us honor the truth.

The chair calls the meeting to order at 2:39 PM

2. Approval of the Agenda

1 minute

COLTS barbell club moves to approve the ICC agenda for Feb 12th, 2024 Seconded by Interior design club Motion passes unanimously

3. Approval of the Minutes

2 minutes

a. Last ICC meeting we activated the Club of Animation and Technology.

Colts barbel club moves to approve the minutes for Seconded by Earthly Allies
The motion carried unanimously.

4. Roll Call & Check-In - 1 minute per person (Quorum: 12)

i. ICC Chair - Chloe Knott

1 minute

Vice-Chair - Vijeet Upadhyay

ii. Inter-Club Council Advisor suarezs@smccd.edu

1 minute

iii. **Inter-Club Council Role Call and Report** 1 minute per club Reports consist of updating ICC on what your club is doing.

- 1. Black Student Union Absent
- 2. Pickleball Club Present: Facility request has been approve 3:15 to 5pm coming next wednesday
- 3. Tennis Club Present: during club rush happy to have more people join
- 4. Astronomy Club Present: Discussed the budget for star party
- 5. ESL Conversation Club Present: meeting tomorrow from 12 to 1 pm officially march 5th
- 6. Earthly Allies Present: started to work on planting in community garden
- 7. Finance and Investment Club Present: Decided to possible workshop on taxes march 19th 2;30 to 3;30 and fund raising event
- 8. Engineering and Robotics Club Absent
- 9. Christ Flow Present: been having meetings, next meeting is Wednesday from 4:30 to 6:30 pm
- 10. Photon Masters Absent
- 11. Interior and Design Club Present: planning many events already had one at SF design center.
- 12. Eagles Soccer Team Absent
- 13. Women in Stem Absent
- 14. Chinese Culture Club Present: officer meeting tomorrow to discuss future events
- 15. Colts Barbell Club Present: first meeting today at 4pm and will give out protein bars
- 16. CCIC Present: planning to have a picnic and scavenger hunt
- 17. PTK
- 18. Romance Book Club Present: Recently had a meeting and made valentines themed bags and discussed fav books
- 19. Transfer Club Present: had meeting last week planning a next meeting on 7th of march in transfer center from 3-4pm
- 20. GSA Absent
- 21. Educators now Present: having a meeting later today and working on children's book and storyboard
- 22. Board game club Present: Communicating rn to decide meeting times
- 23. Club of Animation and Technology. Present: recruited new members at club and had a meeting to planout a roadmap for rest of the semester
- 24. Cañada College Chemistry Club (C4) Present: meetings on monday from 3:30 to 4:30 pm

New Business

- 5. Funding Request
- 6. Activating a Club

^{*}Reminder, each club only gets 1 absence per semester.

- a) Cañada College Chemistry Club (C4) Colts Barbell club moves to approve CCIC seconds
- b) Dance team Move to next meeting
 - 7. Special Presentations
 - 8. Open Forum and Feedback

Adjournment at PM 4:04

The next Meeting will be on March 11th, 2024 <u>ICC Meeting Calendar</u>